

CHAPTER ELECTION FORM I Candidate Biographical Information

DEADLINE FOR RETURN
BOARD POSITION President-Elect
CHAPTER Arizona North Chapter
INSTRUCTIONS: This form provides candidate information to the chapter nominating committee. Please list all items in chronological order with the most recent placed first. For all ASID activities, list both the activity and the year(s) served, within the last 10 years only. Please provide information exactly as you would like it to appear on the ballot. Do not exceed the number of entries provided under each category.
Name (as you would like it to appear on ballot) <u>Lauri Howell</u>
Education
1. B.S. Interior Design, Art Institute, San Diego 2009
2. B.A. Communications, CSU Stanislaus 2004
Employment
1. The Stone Collection, Architectural & Design Rep 2021 to Present
2. <u>Ethan Allen, Designer 2020 – 2021</u>
3. Lauri Howell Designs, Principal 2012 - 2020
ASID Activities
1. ASID – OC Chapter, Professional Development Director 2017 - 2018
2. ASID – OC Chapter, Programs Chair 2015 - 2017
3. ASID – OC Chapter Newsletter Chair 2016 - 2017
4. ASID – OC Chapter One Room 12 Ways 2016
5. ASID – OC Chapter Designer Runway & Chairs for Charity 2015
Community/Civic Activities, Other Professional Organizations
1. NKBA – So Cal Chapter – Programs 2018 - 2019
2. Architecture for Humanity Volunteer – Los Angeles
3. Rady's Childrens Hospital – Volunteer / Fundraiser Children's Miracle Network



CHAPTER ELECTION FORM I Candidate Biographical Information

Honors/Awards and Publications

- 1. OC Luxe Magazine 2018
- 2. Dwell Magazine/Dwell Labs Feature 2013 & 2015
- 3. La Design Magazine / A World of Glamour in a Silver of Space

CANDIDATE STATEMENT: If selected as a chapter leader, what key goals would you set and how would you propose achieving those goals? Please limit your response to 75 words using the space below.

My goal is to foster an ongoing dialogue with a new generation of Designers and Industry Partners. I want to ensure we strengthen our chapter by providing opportunities to a wide range of partners within our design community. As an advocate for the Chapter I believe we can expand our horizons by connecting with a multitude of different organizations, giving back to the community at large, and creating experiences that are engaging and offers inclusivity.

The chapter requires a recent photo of no more than one-year old for the ballot.

(To be checked by the chapter, if required.)

RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO THE CHAPTER NOMINATING COMMITTEE.

I affirm that I meet the minimum eligibility requirements, or have received a special dispensation, to serve on an ASID chapter board in the position for which I am being considered.

If elected to the chapter board of directors I will, at all times, act solely in the best interests of the Society, the chapter and its members, and will exercise my duties in compliance with the Society's Bylaws, Policies, Code of Ethics and Professional Conduct, Legislative Policy, and the operational policies of the chapter. I understand that among other obligations I will have as a board member are the obligations of fiduciary duties of care, loyalty and obedience, all of which have been explained and/or made available to me. Among those duties are the obligations to (i) disclose any potential personal conflict of interest I may have in regard to any proposed chapter action or activity, and (ii) maintain the confidentiality of board discussions held within meetings and not disclose decisions made by board, until such time as the chapter's president has determined to disclose such decisions.

Signature <u>Lauri Howell</u>
Printed Name Lauri Howell
Date <u>12/20/21</u>
Chapter Name Arizona North Chapter
Board Position President-Elect